From: ‘ Redacted ‘
Sent: 4/8/2011 10:47:41 AM

To: 'kik@cpuc.ca.gov' (klk@cpuc.ca.gov)

Cc: 'Michele Puente' (mpuente@shotspotter.com)

Bcec:

Subject: Meeting Request - Meet and Greet with Ralph Clark (ShotSpotter) and Brian Cherry
(PG&E)

Hello Ken - | understand from Cristine that | should follow-up with you on this meeting request. Can you
please let me know what date Commissioner Simon can meet with Ralph Clark (ShotSpotter) and Brian
Cherry (PGEE). Below are the proposed dates. Please note two dates have been removed from the
original request (Aprit 19 and April 22) because of a conflict in Brian Cherry's calendar:

April 18 — 10:30-11:00
April 19 ~ 10:30-11:00
April 20 - 10:30-11:00
April 21 - 2:30-3:00

Thank you,

[Redacted |

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry

Vice President, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company
‘Redacted ‘

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Friday, April 01, 2011 11:03 AM

To: 'cmf@cpuc.ca.gov'

Cc:  'Michele Puente'
Subject: Meeting Request - Meet and Greet with Ralph Clark (ShotSpotter) and Brian Cherry (PG&E)

Hi Cristine - just following up on our meeting request. Can you please let me know if any of the dates
we proposed work for Commissioner Simon.

Thank you.

From: [Redacted |
Sent: Wednesday, March 23, 2011 10:59 AM
To: 'CMF@CPUC.CA.GOV'
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Cc:  'Michele Puente'
Subject: Meeting Request - Meet and Greet with Ralph Clark (ShotSpotter) and Brian Cherry (PG&E)

Hi Cristine - attached is a request for Ralph Clark and Brian Cherry to meet with Commissioner Simon.
Can you please let us know if any of these dates work for Commissioner Simon.

Thank you.

Redacted |

Executive Assistant to Brian K. Cherry
VP, Regulatory Relations

Pacific Gas and Electric Company

Redacted
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